Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
Division Memorandum
No._I#1 ,s.2019
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Principals/Heads

School Property Custodians

All Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: April 22, 2019

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF UPDATED INVENTORY OF LEARNING RESOURCE_SV
AND MONITORING TOOL OF SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS AND TVL
EQUIPMENT <

1. As per Memorandum from Undersecretary Lorna Dig-Dino, ali Public-School Principals
of Elementary and High Schools (Junior and Senior) are required to submit the
inventory of usable K to 12 Learning Resources using the attached forms “Learners’
Resources Situation Report and Monitoring Tool for Science, Mathematics and
TVL Equipment.”

2. The Division Office shall consolidate the reports and submit these to the Bureau of
Learning Resources (BLR), copy furnish the Regional Office and LR Supervisor.

3. Deadline of submission of the duly accomplished reports will be on April 25, 2019 in
hard and soft copy thru renata.rovilios@deped.gov.ph.

4. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.

DR. LOR . BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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